STATE OF SOUTHLAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ) )
)

STATE ) INDICTMENTICASE#: I ? s 40 . AEF
)

Wosudtt oy Cleaton L e DRI,

AKA: ) [N ) Date of Offense:. e

Race; Al Sex _AA Age: ) S.C.Code § — 0 O

DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #

Address:” . )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [J No [T CMV Yes [ 1 No.[ ] Hazmat Yes [] Mo (]

In disposits of the seid jacctiaant comes now the Defgdant who ias M CPNVICTED OF or [ _PLEADS
T koSS € erson Loy oF Nidedt Lelouy

In viclation of § a+=238-0900 (A) ' ofthe S.C. Cade of Laws bearing CDR Code # N
[0 NON-VIOLENT El VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [} §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 15t or CSC w/minor 3™))
The charge Is:: As indicted, (O Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'’s initials)
The pleais: /ﬂl withaufiNegotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: l 1994 | |
"
. Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defend d to the™ " Stife Department of Corrections  [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of % dayslmonth O underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a ; provided that'upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of ; plus cosis and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

2rs and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation Parole and Pardon Services standard canditions of probation, which are
‘orated by reference.

. CONCURRENT or fj CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[0 The Defendant s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Negfect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- ‘:?5
“Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a parson convicted of a violation of Section 16-25 15:25-65 (Domestic

‘Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or aminuition. \
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: &
{J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. WalvesHearlng [] Ordered PTUP n /}/\
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ day&h@bPubhc’é@n Empla@
PDayment Terms: Obtain GED !
Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab Or Job orp
, | ROy 7——
. : May serve W/E beginning ,
Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counseling E]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consaculive weekly/monthiy
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A){2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid fo Public Defender Fund
§56-6-2995 (DUl Assessment) ’ $12 $ X
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $26 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 ]
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ‘ Proviso requ:re 0 be pald to Crk
?r during probgtiog 4 :
TOTAL $ ! Zﬂ ‘ any other fep
: $ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deput Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Dats

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF soumfrﬁaoum ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
~ ) )
COUNTY OF __Lc.uzﬂol ) '
. )
STATE V ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _l_g_-ssA'G - H‘l?
) /
e 23onl ) awe LO|FA
AKA: . ) Date of Oftense;
Race: W Sex _ M Age: ) 8.C. Code §:
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode# 5% R~
Address: . )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . )

SiD#
*CDL Yes [ ] No [J CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [ No L]
In dispositionof the saitmdrctment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: i
In violation of § -1 _ of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Gode # ?EK
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [1 MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GP! O §17-2545

M CONVICTEDOF or [] PLEADS

_ (CSC w/minor 1®or CSC wiminor 3'))
Thechargeis: []/As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, [ Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.’s initials)
Thepleais: waons or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
- 79921 _
Spficitor - SC Bar# ant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendagt mwment of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for & determinate term of days/month [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years

eof$ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
i Plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for
ears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Setvices standard conditions of probation, which are

andfor to pay
f$

CONCURRENTor ] CONSECUTIVE to sentance on: :
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 922, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -
£ RESTITUTION: [ Deferrod [] Def.Waives Hearing [J Ordered  PTUP /AN
. ~ & ’1‘7_9
Total: $ plus 20% fee; $ daysfhours Publf& IS Employment
Payment Tenms: Obtain GED (] Q’é‘
[ Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehap,'0rJob Corg? 9
' May serve W/E beginn%gé,/fg‘ Z”Z?
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling-%* %

Random Drug/Alcohol Testing Ba@m

*Fine: $ 1%
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weeklyfmo&h[y
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts, of § Beginning’
§14-1-211 (A)2}{DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§66-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 $ )
§66-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 . $ Other:
Proviso {Public Def/Probation) $500 §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUl'Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/es $ [ Appointed PD or appojpted géer counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires $50#be #id to C|
during probation

TOTAL $ any other fe

$ Presiding Judge

Judge Code:

Clerk of Court/Depu Ieg‘/ ‘ 2dc
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: &-GS- 40 - l+ la
e 20 { A 40{02.036( O

Date of Offense:

STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ?l_clabdc;
STATE

_@&M@md
AKA: ¢

Race: W Sex: __M Age; S.C.Codes: |O~DB-00

DOB; SS#: CDR Code #: Ol

Address: . :

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# :

*CDL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes LJ No L]
In dispositiogybof the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas &1 CONVIGTED OF or [1 PLEADS
TO: Lry
In violation of §

010 of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [3 -§17-2545
{CSC w/minor 15 or CSC wiminor 3%))

The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, [ Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The pleals; Without Alegotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

i SC Bar#' Mfendam Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defe mmitted to the tate Department of Corrections [C1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ys/months/yearsor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine ; provided that upon the service of ‘ days/months/years and or payment

sts and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Parden Services standard conditions of probation, which are

ONCURRENT or [ GONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendantis to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by SCOOC,

1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, posséss, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Totall § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Puglzds@mige Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED ([ .
[ Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehah. Or Job 02?.

‘ May serve WIE begiﬁ?@%‘ 5[_" |j] 9
Recipient: : Substance Abuse CounsJi@é/ﬁ 0@
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ¢ @" ‘ﬁ ,
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal conseculive wee l‘y!ﬁl hiy
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmits, of $ Beginning ~ /“CI04,
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Pald ta Public Defender Fﬁ%
§66-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25 $ Other:
Proviso {Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §26 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Praviso requires $5)Aeyaid tg Cl|

during probatio
5 ! Z-a 13 any other fqey

TOTAL

. /6{% $ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Coust/Depu . M& [T Judge Code:
Court Reporter: \ ° Sentence Date

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOU%ROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
1 ) '
COUNTY OF _l_\_daladc! ) : .
. ) :
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ‘.9 os-<4 0. 40:11?
: ) .
@M@g e DRI\ UZ
KA: ) Date of Offense; _ {)¢ Q, 420
Race; [N\ Sex: M\ Age: ) S.C. Code & l!i" -
DOB: §St#; ) CDRCode# Q4|
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# T SID# )

*CDL ves [1No [_] CMV Yes [] No (] Hazmat Yes [J No []

In disposifign of the sa[d indictment comes now the Ogfendantwhowas 3 CONVICTED OF or [T PLEADS .
TO: eh JDeSueh eCvan Renwial of \-Eu.ma,.\ "Resoins
In violation of § - - ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # = Q&

SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [3 Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC wiminor 39))

Thechargels: [J indicted, O LesserIncluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (def.'s Initlats)
The plea Is; /\D ithout Negatiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: 7@?2 /

[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [

Solicitor A SCBar# efefidant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant icorfimitted ig (57 T5gate Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
for a deteminate term of 7 days/monthsj [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fing of $ i provided that upon the service of i days/months/years and or payment

»-plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
inconsorated by reference.,

CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . :

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,

{0 The Defendant is to be placed an Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to 8.C, Code §17-25-1385.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammuniton.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(1 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J] Ordered PTUP

Tofal. & plus 20% fee: $ days/hou !r,s;»l?ubﬁc Service Employment

I
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED [ X&,J@@E )
O Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Jab Corp: %
May serve W/E geginnlrggf b %2 /
1

Recipient: Substance Ab%qgo@)seh,ng
: (
Random Drug/Alcohel eétﬁgg

*Fine: $
§14-1.206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may he pd. in equal consecutiv m%g}yly
§14-1-241 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § * Beginning ¢~ V&Q
§14-1-211 (A)}(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Pald fo Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/za $ O Appeinted PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County {if paid in Instaliments} $ Proviso requires $530
ol duting probation,

TOTAL $ ]’LB‘ S any olher fg

Presiding Judg
Clerk of Court/Dep Judge Code:
Court Reparter: Sentence Dats

SCCA217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
' )
State of South Carolina, ) Indictment Nos.: 2018¢:S4001418; 19;
) 2019GS4004077; 79
VvS. ) '
) ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR NEW
Kenneth Gleaton, ) TRIAL AND SENTENCING HEAMG
) «ié‘fg @@ 4
Defendant. ) ' --@' i
) 1) p 2 .
N, C 19
On Friday, November 1, 2019, the above named Defendant, Kenngth Gleaton, was Q{t{ﬁi 5}% at
' 179)

trial of murder, arson second degree, desecration of human remains, and po.

felon. The Defendant was sentenced to life in prison Without the possibility

to run concurrently with the sentences on the other charges. The State was

April Sampson and Assistant Solicitors Vance Eaton and Stephanie Taylor.

by Deputy Public Defender Laura Young and Assistant Public Defenders

On November 12, 2019, counsel for the Defendant filed a moti

session of a weapon by a viofe(’{%7 8@{9
/ of parole on the murder charge
represenfed by Deputy Solicitor
The Defendant was represented

Sarah Jurick and Maisie Osteen.

n for new trial and sentencing

hearing. The Defendant had a fundamentally fair trial that included judigial rulings made in accordance

with the law and rules of evidence and is therefore not entitled to a new triTl. Much of what is raised by the

Defendant is not appropriate for a new trial but rather for collateral pr
‘presents in the way of affidavits is new evidence. A new trial motion canno
State v. Holmes, 320 S.C. 259, 266, 464 SE2d 334, 338 (1995).

The Defendant is not entitled to a new trial based on his claim of 4

Deeedings. What the Defendant

be used to raise new arguments.

! chillihg effect on his attorney’s

advocacy. Counsel for the Defendant continued to advocate for their client by way of motions, objections

and arguments, when appropriate, throughout the duration of the trial. Fu
doctrine does ﬁot apply to this situation as the defendant has failed to sh
any errors affected the outcome of the trial and, as such, failed to show thaf

to a fair trial. State v. Beekman, 405 SC 225 (App 2013).

rthermore, the cumulative effect
ow that the cumulative effect of

they adversely affected his right




Based upon the foregoing, I conclude the Defendant is not entitl%d to a new trial or sentencing

hearing. Therefore, the Defendant’s motion is denied.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
L. Casey Mantfhg
Presiding|Judge
Fifth Judicial Circuit
December 9, 2019

Columbia, South Carolina




